







OLGA MORGAN

 907-306-6883
 olga.morgan17@gmail.com
 Denver, CO (open to relocate)
 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/olgamorgan/>
 <https://github.com/scripka>
 <https://alumni.turing.io/alumni/olga-morgan>

FRONT-END ENGINEER

Skills Summary

Programming

React.js HTML REST APIs OOP Redux
JavaScript(ES5/ES6) CSS/SASS

Testing

Cypress Chai React testing Library Travis CI Postman
Jest Mocha TDD/BDD Testing Adobe CC

Tools

Projects

Favo – January 2021 [GitHub](#) | [Site](#) – Group Project

Favo is aimed to build community making volunteering a fun experience, where people can share time, resources, or skills to help each other. Learn and apply Cypress in a short time period to cover E2E testing.

Tech: React, React Testing Library, Jest, Cypress, Express, SASS

Rotten Tomatillos – December 2020 [GitHub](#) | [Site](#) - Group Project

Rotten Tomatillos is a movie information website where the user can see a list of the latest movies, their details, and trailers. The website is designed to apply the usage of React, Jest, and React testing libraries.

Tech: React, React Testing Library, Jest, React Spring, SASS

Education

Turing School of Software and Design, Denver, CO - Front-End Developer, 2021

University of Alaska Anchorage, Anchorage, AK – BBA, Finance, 2015

Experience

Turing School of Software and Design - Denver, CO

Front-End Developer, 2020 - 2021

Representative on the Student Advisory Board. Build new projects from start to finish solo or in a team, including project management, research, architecture and design, execution of the code itself as well as collaborate with team members.

Geohorn, LLC - Fairbanks, AK

Accountant, 2018 - 2020

Clients included local businesses, governments, and individuals. Fulfilled a broad range of accounting, auditing, and tax duties for five small size companies.

Yukon Accounting & Consulting, Inc - Fairbanks, AK

Accountant, 2016 - 2018

Prepared, examined, and analyzed accounting records, and other financial reports to assess accuracy, completeness, and conformance to reporting and procedural standards.

Kaladi Brothers Coffee - Anchorage, AK

Front Desk Assistant, 2015 - 2016

Liaison with accounting, sales, and warehouse teams to approve orders, assist in the resolution of issues impacting invoice issuance and/or payment. Provided excellent customer service via phone and email.